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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:58 AM
To: 'Hall, Sharon'
Subject: RE: Request for Public Notice Extension, AP-72 and AP-73  

Sharon, 
 
Your request for extension is approved.  Please keep a copy of this email for your files as no hardcopy will be 
sent.  Thanks. 
 
Jim Griswold 
Senior Hydrologist 
EMNRD/Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico   87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
 

From: Hall, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:35 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Cc: Larry Wooten 
Subject: Request for Public Notice Extension, AP-72 and AP-73  
 
Good morning Jim, 
On behalf of Chesapeake I am respectfully requesting your approval of a three week extension to publish the Public 
Notice of the Stage 2 Abatement Plans for the AP‐72 and AP‐73 sites. Per Rule 19, the public notices were due to be 
published by tomorrow, March 22. Chesapeake personnel need to review and approve the proposed text of the notices 
before sending it to you for your approval prior to publication. In addition to the need for review and approval, the 
Lovington newspaper publishes on Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday which limits our ability for publication. 
  
We would appreciate your approval of this extension request to publish the Public Notices on April 11, 2013. 
Regards, 
Sharon Hall 
  
Sharon Hall | Associate Vice President | Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1004 N. Big Spring St., Suite 300 | Midland, Texas 79701 
T. 432.687.5400 | F. 432.687.5401 www.arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
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mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 
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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:43 AM
To: 'Hall, Sharon'
Subject: RE: Revised Public Notices, M-1 and L-2

Sharon, 
 
Your revised public notice are both hereby approved.  Once they are running, please send me proof of publication both 
in the county and statewide, along with proof of notice to the surface owners within one mile, the Lea County 
Commission, and the NM Trustee for natural resources as required under 19.15.30.15 NMAC 
 
Jim Griswold 
Senior Hydrologist 
EMNRD/Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico   87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
 

From: Hall, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: Revised Public Notices, M-1 and L-2 
 
  
Jim,  
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Chesapeake are the revised Public Notices for the M‐1 and L‐2 sites. Please let me 
know if you have any comments. 
Regards, 
Sharon 
  
Sharon Hall | Associate Vice President | Sharon.Hall@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1004 N. Big Spring St., Suite 300 | Midland, Texas 79701 
T. 432.687.5400 | F. 432.687.5401 www.arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 
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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:31 PM
To: sharon.hall@arcadis-us.com
Subject: AP-73 Chesapeake/State L-2 Stage 2 Abatement Plan 

Sharon, 
 
In Section 3.2 Groundwater Remediation and Monitoring (page 3) of the proposal dated 3/27/12 it states that an 
additional monitoring well is to be installed downgradient of the former battery.  Would you please provide more 
specific information in this regard.  Perhaps an approximate location on a scaled site map.  Thank you. 
 
Jim Griswold 
Senior Hydrologist 
EMNRD/Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico   87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:17 PM
To: Larry Wooten
Cc: sharon.hall@arcadis-us.com; Chase Acker (chase.acker@chk.com)
Subject: Stage 2 Abatement Plan Approval:  AP-73 Former State L-2 Tank Battery located in Unit 

Letter C of Section 19 in Township 17 South, Range 36 East, NMPM in Lea County, NM

Mr. Wooten, 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the Stage 2 Abatement Plan for the above‐referenced site submitted 
on your behalf by Arcadis and dated 3/27/12.  That plan has substantially met the requirements of 19.15.30 NMAC and 
is hereby approved.  Please proceed with field activities. 
 
Be advised this approval does not relieve Chesapeake of responsibility should the situation continue to pose a threat to 
groundwater, surface water, human health, or the environment.  Furthermore, this approval does not relieve your 
responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.  Please retain a copy of this email 
for your files, as no hardcopy will be sent.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time. 
 
Jim Griswold 
Senior Hydrologist 
EMNRD/Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico   87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
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